Elsen, Nikki

From: Elsen, Nikki

Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 3:43 PM

To: plan@mrrpc.com

Subject: Notice of Updated Comprehensive Plan - City of La Crosse

Mississippi River Regional Planning Commission.

In compliance with Wis Stats s.66.1001 (4)(b)5, here is a link to the recently adopted updated Comprehensive Plan for
the City of La Crosse.
https://filecloud.cityoflacrosse.org/s/8rMRCAWtAMQBLzF

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

NIKKI M. ELSEN, WCMC
CiTY CLERK

CiTy oF LA CROSSE (POPULATION 51,978)
400 LA CROSSE ST, LA CROSSE WI 54601
DIReCT: 608.789.7555 | OFFICE: 608.789.7510

City Clerk's Office hours: 8:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday
Public Service hours 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. Monday through Thursday in the City Hall Lobby

GRAND RIVER « GREAT CITY
La Crosse * Wisconsin

Elected Officials and Members of Official Committees:
In order to comply with open meeting requirements, please limit any reply to only the sender of this electronic communication.



